City of Hollywood

Finalist Evaluation
Basic Group Life and AD&D, Dependent Voluntary Life,
Retiree Life and Voluntary Group Life and AD&D

January 26, 2015

Analysis by:
GEHRING,4GROUP

11505 Fairchild Gardens Avenue, Suite 202
Palm Beach Gardens, Florida 33410
(561) 626-6797 - Phone
(800) 244-3696 / (561) 626-6970 — Fax
www.gehringgroup.com




City of Hollywood

2015 Base Life and AD&D and Voluntary Life and AD&D Insurance Bid List

Name of Carrier

Proposal Submission Status

GEHRING ,4GROUP

iisunance snowensdl & cowsuirants

Aetna No Response
Assurant No Response
CIGNA (Ancillary Only) Received
Florida Blue/FCL Received

Guardian, The

Received after deadline

Hartford

Received

Lincoln Financial Group

Decline to Quote

MetlLife

Received

Minnesota Life Municipal (Public Only)

No Response

Mutual of Omaha (Incumbent)

Received

Principal Financial Group

Decline to Quote

Prudential

No Response

Reliance Standard

Received

SunlLife Decline to Quote
Symetra Life Insurance Company Received
The Standard Received

United HealthCare of Florida

Deciine to Quote

Unum

Decline to Quote

Voya Financial (formerly ING)

Decline to Quote
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Tammie Hechler

= ) T = e R LA e
From: Athena Erchard <Athena.Erchard@gehringgroup.com>
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 5:13 PM
To: Tammie Hechler
Cc: Anna Maria Studley
Subject: Original Evaluation and Finalist Evaluation
Attachments: 012615 - 2015 Life and VLIFE Evaluation Booklet.pdf; 012615 - 2015 FINALIST Evaluation
Booklet.pdf
Hi Tammie,

I’'m attaching 2 versions of the analysis for the life insurance:

The first is the version that Anna Maria and | presented last week with a couple of tweaks (reds and blues that needed to
be corrected.)

The second is the same evaluation narrowed down to Mutual of Omaha, MetLife and Symetra. The items that are
highlighted in a gray-blue are the benefits we went back to negotiate. You’ll notice that Mutual of Omaha reduced the
basic life rates to match current. They also reduced the retiree life rate to match current.

In a nutshell, we went back to the carriers and asked the following:

L,

Will the carriers allow for a one time true open enrollment? Each carrier came back with a “Modified” version
of a true open enrollment which is outlined on the Question and Answer page.

Will the carriers remove the $500,000 combined maximum for basic and voluntary life? Mutual removed and
MetLife and Symetra both have stipulations that are outlined in the Supplemental Life section.

Will each carrier increase the guarantee issue amount from $400,000? Each carrier came back with a response
that must meet certain conditions. This is also listed in the Supplemental Life section.

Will each carrier extend a no cost EAP program? You'll see the responses to this question outlined on the
Question and Answer page. Mutual can offer a telephonic EAP at no cost. MetLife has telephone and face-to-
face via web based (up to 3 visits) with an increase to the basic life rate and Symetra cannot offer an EAP on
their life products as this is paired with their disability products.

We also asked MetLife and Symetra to extend the accelerated death benefit and waiver of premium benefit to
the retirees. In MetLife’s case, they cannot offer the accelerated death benefit at all because the benefit is less
than $20,000. MetLife will only extend the waiver of premium benefit to the “drop” status employees but not
to the retirees. Symetra also remained firm and will extend the accelerated death benefit and waiver of
premium benefit to the “drop” status employees only.

The City has 3 competitive proposals and each carrier is very eager to work with the City. If something doesn’t make
sense or you need further clarification, please don’t hesitate to reach out. And let us know if there is anything additional
that we may provide to assist with your decision making process.

Thanks for your patience.

PS — I realize the lines in these PDF documents like some are bolder and thicker than others but it will print fine. On the
Excel document, all the lines are uniform. For some reason, Acrobat makes them look a little off.

Athena



Athena Erchard
Benefits Consultant

GEHRING 44

GROUP e

11505 Fairchild Gardens Ave, Suite 202
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410

P: 561-626-6797

F: 561-626-6970

Please be advised that coverage may not be bound or altered by email correspondence. This message originates
from Gehring Group. This email message and all attachments may contain legally privileged and confidential
information intended solely for the use of the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, you should
immediately stop reading this message and delete it from your system. Any unauthorized reading, distribution,
copying, or other use of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited. All personal messages express
solely the sender's views and not those of Gehring Group. This message may not be copied or distributed
without this disclaimer. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the
recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by Gehring Group or any loss or damage
arising in any way from its use. If you received this message in error, please notify us immediately at (561) 626-
6797.



City of Hollywood

Basic Group Life and AD&D,
Voluntary Dependent Life, Retiree Group Life and

Voluntary Group Life and AD&D Evaluation

January 19, 2015

Analysis by:

SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS

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

Name of Carrier Proposal Submission Status

Aetna

No Response

GEHRING ,4GROUP

insunance snoxensdl & cowsuitanrs

Assurant

No Response

CIGNA (Ancillary Only)

Received

Florida Blue/FCL

Received

Guardian, The

Received after deadline

Hartford

Received

Lincoln Financial Group

Decline to Quote

MetLife

Received

Minnesota Life Municipal (Public Only)

No Response

Mutual of Omaha (Incumbent)

Received

Principal Financial Group

Decline to Quote

Prudential No Response
Reliance Standard Received

SunlLife Decline to Quote
Symetra Life Insurance Company Received

The Standard Received

United HealthCare of Florida

Decline to Quote

Unum

Decline to Quote

Voya Financial (formerly ING)

Decline to Quote
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